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From: Ad.min 
Sent: Thu, 2 Jan 2025 13:43:33 -0500 (EST) 
To: D ~ : S1cvcSarowi12 ~ >: Summer Benson 

<~ : Melissa Nathan ~ > 
Cc: : Toskovic MilZ 

Subject: Re: Introduction 

Calendar invite with 200m link sent 10 hold the lime on calendars. 

Elyse 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Ad min > 
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 12:34:00 PM 
To: D ~ >; SteveSarowitz ~ >; Summer Benson 
~ lissaNathan ~ 
Cc: bfreedman@lftcllp.com Toskovic Milz 
Subject: Re: Introduction 

Confinning that 3:00CT works for am 

Elyse 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: D > 
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 12:04 PM 
To: Steve Sarowitz 
Cc:Admln< 
Subject: Re: Introduction 

3 CT today works for me. 

>; 

On Thu, Jan 2, 2025, 12:47 PM Steve SarowiLZ <:_ 

Sorry 3 PM today is available after all, my mistake 

From: Steve Sarowitz 
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 11:27 AM 
To: Ad min D 
Cc: 
Subject: RE; Introduction 

> 

: Jamey Heath 

>; 

>; Jamey Heath< 

> 

Tomorrow is a little wor~e for me because I am !lying 10 Houston for a foncrnl. Also 3 P\11 Centntl today is oot goods we have another call. 

From: Admin > 
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 202511:14 AM 
To: Steve Sarowitz D > 
Cc: 
Subject: Re: Introduction 

l, TIQ.\; T his Q(na il origma'ted from outside of the organization. Oo not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the. cc Exhibit 1 
Witness: SAROWrrz 

Date: 10/3/ 25 
CSRR12019: Adtley S......yn 
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Good morning, 

Steve is available to speak rhefollowing times. Please le1 me !mow whar is best for all. Please note tba1 all times listed are in CT: 

Today, Thursday January 2nd: 

2:00,3:00or 4:00CT 

Tomorrow, Friday January 3rd: 

2:00, 3:00 or 4:00C:T 

Thank you, 

Elyse 

Get Outlook for i0S 

From: Steve Sarowit z > 
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 11:09:55 AM 
To: D > 
Cc: Ad min 
Subject: RE: Introduction 

David, meet Bryan FreedmM, the anomey who is ,uoning Wayfarer Studios case against the NY Times and Blake Lively. Bryan, Dov id is the person who em make 
Sage's video go viral. 

David, 1 spoke with Bryan and we are both on board with engaging yotu· services ASAP to do this. 

Elyse, can you please set up a mceling later today or 1omo1row with Bryan, David and me 10 discu~-s? 

B1yan, who else would you like in this mee-ting? 
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One planet, One peop e, Plea,e ... 

CONFIDENTIAL 

Steve Sarow,u 

Co-C'hauman 

Wiyfarer Studio~ 
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